From: Fiona Jewkes_
Sent: 27 March 202 :

To: localreview
Subject: Fwd: Freedom of Information request -Addition to the comments of
Fiona

Jewkes 22/00088/RREF
CAUTION: External Email

Dear Sir /Madam.

I apologise for any inconvenience. I requested a noise level at 0ld Cambus West
Mains Tree

business (TD Trees and Land Services) under the Freedom of Information Act and
have only just

received this reply from TD Tree and Land Services. I am sorry it was separated
from the main

body of my document but I was concerned I might miss the closing date for the
main part of the

comments if I had waited to include it.

Please could Mr Dixon’s reply (below) be read in conjuncticn with the parts of
my main
document that are concerned with noise from their company.

Apologies again,
Yours sincerely,

Fiona Jewkes

Begin forwarded message:

From: Tom Dixon <tom@tdtrees.co.uk>
Subject: Re: Freedom of Information request
Date: 26 March 2822 at 13:00:13 GMT

To: Fiona Jewkes

Dear Dr Jewkes,

We have several pieces of equipment that make noise, some are chippers some are
firewood processing machinery. We monitor noise levels to protect our staff and
keep our machinery maintained according to the manufacturers guidelines. We
only process timber at West Mains in a few months of the year and we hope that
this does not cause too much disturbance.

The noise levels of our machinery are as follows:

Heizohack crane fed biomass chipper,
115dB

Bandit disc chipper,

117dB

Posch 300 processor

108dB

Chainsaws 11@-115dB



I hope this information satisfies your query.
Yours sincerely

Tom Dixon

Tom Dixon

TD Tree & Land Services Ltd
01368 83@ 776

Sent from my iPad

On 23 Mar 20822, at 14:32. Fiona Jewkes
wrote:
ear Mr Dixon,

Re Noise level at site of TD Trees at 0ld Cambus West Mains.

Please provide a decibel level on all the machinery that you use to
process wood at this site.

Thank you

Yours sincerely,
Fiona Jewkes

Dr Fiona Jewkes,
Delgany

Cockburnspath
Scottish Borders TD135YS



